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Subject Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS)
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Units 1, 2 and 3

Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Update
File: 88-002-493; 88-056-026

In accordance with 10 CFR 50, Apper dix E, ANPP is submitting
Plan Implementing Procedures (EPIPs) which are marked with an "X*

Attachment

I1f you have any questions or reégquire additional information,
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to call

DBE/PCN/dlm
Attachments

ce J. B, Martin (w/a)
M. J. Davis (w/a)
A. C. Gehr (w/a)
T J. Polich (w/a)
GC. A Brow (w/Copy 6 and Copy 9)
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Very truly yours,

TV et

D. B. Karner
Executive Vice President
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D € 20858

Sentember 2, 1938

50-528/529/530 Palo Verde

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Pules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached documert and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available,
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Donnie W, Grimsley, Director
ivision of Rules and Records ¥,
Office of Administration
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Attachment: As ctated



